Jaz Hilliard

From: Jennifer Hilliard <JenniferHilliard@haddoxreid.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Jay Hilliard

Subject: FW: May 14 ethics cpe

Julie has put you down for the morning session if you would like to attend our Ethics CPE (no charge).

From: James Wood <JamesWood@haddoxreid.com>
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Julie Bates <JulieBates@haddoxreid.com>
Subject: May 14 ethics cpe

Julie, pls send this email to all A&A/tax staff and partners...

On Tuesday, May 14, Bill Taylor will be conducting a four hour ethics CPE course for our firm. The same
course will be taught in our training room in the morning, and, again, in the afternoon that day.

The course will qualify for the ethics requirement for MS State Board purposes for the y/e 6/30/19.
We are also inviting CPAs that work for our clients to participate, at no charge.

Please let me know whether you can participate, what session you will attend, and the specifics of any CPA
clients that might participate.

Many thanks,

Jimmy
James E. Wood, CPA, CVA

Member of Firm

Haddox Reid Eubank Betts PLLC

Mail: PO Drawer 22507, Jackson, MS 39225-2507

Street: One Jackson Place, Suite 500, Jackson, MS 39201

Direct (601) 326-7104 | Cell (601) 260-3897 | Fax (601) 960-9154

JamesWood(@haddoxreid.com

www.HaddoxReid.com
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IN PERSON: Real-World Frauds Found in Governments

£ MONDAY, JUNE 3, 2019 @ 1:00PM - 4:30PM

Agdd to Calendar -

Description

Frauds in governments are as unique as government entities themselves. Through a comprehensive learning approach using examples. explanations of audit
standards and informative case studies, tearn about real-world government fraud, including cyber fraud. and your responsibilities when dealing with
government fraud. This course analyzes several unique frauds which occurred in the government sector. This course may qualify for Yellow Book credit.

Credits
€SCROLLS
CATEGORY AMOUNT J
Accounting&Auditing 400

Would you prefer to receive printed materials in addition to electronic materials?
< Yes

Links to the e-materials will be listed with your course registration in your account on the MSCPA website seven calendar days before the course. You will receive an
e-mail when the materials are available

If you request printed materials. they will be available for pick up at the registration desh on the date of the class The option to request printed materials is only
available up to 5 business days prior to the course date. Walk-in registrants and those registering between 1 and 5 days before the course will be sent an electronic
link to the e-materials by default. “Extra’ printed course materiats will not be avaitable on site. Printed materials are not available for conferences.

Add to Cart

Leaders

Donna M. Ingram

DONNA M. INGRAM, CPA, CFE. CRFA is a Certified Fraud Examiner and a Certified Forensic Accountant and is President of Donna M. Ingram, CPA, PC
in Vicksburg. She provides litigation support. forensic accounting. fraud investigations. training and business consutting to a diversity of clients.
Previously, Donna spent two years at BDO Seidman in Kalamazoo. Michigan and twenty-three years at May & Company. LLP in Vicksburg. She was a
member of the MSCPA peer review committee for over a decade and served on the AICPA's peer review board from 2003 to 200s. Donna is involved
in numerous civic and charitable organizations and is a presenter of accounting, auditing and fraud related courses around the country.

PRICING

Your price: $195.00

This is your base price and does not reflect any additional session fees. optional add-ons, or guest registrations.

Members [0g in and save $40.00 on this event. Not 3 member? join today.

COURSE CODE
CL4RFGO




CREDITS
4 Credits

LOCATION

Mississippi Society of CPAs (Ridgeland. 39157)

306 Southampton Row
Ridgeland. MS 30157
601-856-4244

LEADERS
DRonna M. Ingram

VENDOR
AICPA

FIELDS OF INTEREST

Fraud

Government (General)
Yellowbook
CURRICULUM
Accounting and Auditing
Mississippi Society of CPAs
306 Southampton Row
The Commons, Highland Colony Parkway
Ridgeland. MS 30157
& 6018564244
B £01.856.8255
B MmscRa@ms-cpa.org
CPE
JOIN
ABVOCACY
ABOQUT
T2019 f L 4 in

hitps://www.ms-cpa.org/education/020891MB-in_person_real-world_frauds_found_in_governments/detail
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CPE Registration Form

Online registration is easy! Login and register for all your classes online by visiting www.ms-cpa.org/education/cpe-catalog.

Personal Information  [[] Check here for a change of address

Jay A, Hilliard

First Ml Last
3844

MSCPA Member Number

M adison Coundy Boacd of Svpecvjsors

Firm/Company

P.6. Box (08

Preferred Address [JHome Kl Business
Can Jon ms 3904t

City State ZIP
bol- 855-558]

Phone

Jay. Hilliacd @ madicon=co, com

Email Address (for registration confirmation)

Membership Information

Are you a MSCPA Member? [lYes [INo [Join

Are you an AICPA Member? [Xlyes [INo AICPA#

Are you a CPA? Klves CINo

For CLE credit, please list your BPR#

Course Selection

Payment Information
mCheck (Make payable to MSCPA)

Credit Card: [(JVisa CIMastercard [IDiscover C]JAm Express

Card Number

Security Code (required to
complete transaction)

Expiration Date

Signature

Name as it appears on card

[CJCompany credit card [JPersonal credit card

Special Needs

[JCheck here if you require special services, including dietary
restrictions. Please notify MSCPA in advance of your needs
Icarlisle@ms-cpa.org, 601-856-4244,

Course Information Fee Information -

Course Course Title Course  Printed ~ MSCPA Non—AA ADlscount ~ Subtota
Date S Code  Materials ~ Member ~ Member =~ (when
Real Wotld Fraods Found
P2
o s CLURFGO E3 (55,4

Total $ | 55\60

Course Materials: The option to request printed materials is only available up to 5 business days prior to the course date. Walk-in
registrants and those registering between 1 and 5 days before the course will be sent an electronic link to the e-materials by
default. “Extra” printed course materials will not be available on site. Printed materials are not available for conferences.

AICPA Discount: AICPA members will receive a $30 discount per 8-hours of content off the price of designated 8-hour and 16-
hour AICPA events. Designated AICPA events will be identified in all marketing pieces.

If you have not received an email confirmation two business days prior to the course date, please contact the society office at
601-856-4244. You may fax your completed registration form to 601-856-8255 or mail it to MSCPA, 306 Southampton Row,

Ridgeland, MS 39157.



